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12 January 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Alleged Illegal Domestic Activities

1. In order to respond to emergency requirements from
the seventh floor concerning details of projects undertaken
by the Office of Security which may possibly be considered
as alleged illegal domestic activities, the following indi-
viduals will be responsible for tha specific category of
cases 1indicated:

a.

b. Telephone taps since 1951 —\
This category of cases will include those
cases listed as identities A-M and A-G in
material furnished to] | This
category will also incIude MOCKINGBIRD
and other cases as they are developed.

c. Physical surveillance -
This category of cases will include
but not necessarily be limited to
Projects| | CELOTEX I and
CELOTEX II (MUDHEN).

d. Mail intercept -
This category of cases will include
the SRPOINTER activity and the activity
involving mail intercepts which was
undertaken under‘

2, It is incumbent upon the officers identified to
familiarize themselves with all cases in their category to
enable them to respond on a moment's notice to inquiries
concerning those cases.

Deputy Director of Security (PSI)

Samn
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